

CHAIRPERSON OF COUNCIL
Dr. Musangi J. Mutua
BA(UoN), HND (IHRM), MPA (Canberra), Ph.D (UoN).
CHRP(K), MKIM, MIHRM



VICE CHANCELLOR
Prof. Solomon I. Shibairo
B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D (UBC, Canada), MKNAS

MMUST Council Members



CHAIRPERSON OF COUNCIL Dr. Musangi J. Mutua BA (UoN), HND (IHRM), MPA(Canberra), Ph.D. (UoN). CHRP(K), MKIM, MIHRM



Ms Connie O. Mogaka B.Ed. Science (UoN), PGDEP &A (NIEPA- India), MA (JNU) Member



Mr. Stephen S. Mutoro BA (UoN), MA(UoN) Member



Ms. Lucy W. Mugwe MBA (MU), Rep. PS State Department for Higher Education and Research Member



Mr. Joshua O. Ogango, MA (Manchester, UK); PGDPA&M (L. (Glasgow) Member



Ms. Jacqueline Muthoni Mwangi, LLB (CU), LL.M U (UOM, UK), MLSK Member



Mr. Gad Gathu Kiragu LLB (UoN), DIP.(KSL), LLM (UoN) Member



Mr. Peter Muhia Wanjiku B.Com, MBA (UoN)
Member



VICE CHANCELLOR Prof Solomon I. Shibairo B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D. (UBC, Canada), MKNAS

VISION

To be the premier University in Science, Technology and Innovation

MISSION

To provide excellent University education, training and research through integrating Science, Technology and Innovation into quality Programmes to suitthe needs of a dynamic world

CORE VALUES

- Customer focus
- Accountability
- · Collegiality
- Equity
- Excellence
- Innovativeness
- Professionalism

QUALITY POLICY STATEMENT

Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology is committed to providing high quality education that offers intellectual, social, cultural and economic benefits through quality teaching, training, research, consultancy, extension and community service.

The University is dedicated to improved service delivery, professionalism, innovativeness, teamwork and integrity; to prepare scholars of high intellectual capacity relevant to societal needs. The university realizes that customer and stakeholder needs and expectations continually change. Therefore, it undertakes to continuously understand and stay ahead of the trends in this regard.

The University Management undertakes to realize this goal by identifying and mitigating any risks and opportunities and periodically monitoring the institution's performance through customer and industry surveys, annual performance contracts as well as the implementation of an effective and efficient QMS based on ISO 9001:2015 standard, statutory/regulatory and customer requirements.

This quality policy statement shall be reviewed annually to adapt to any emerging trends within the University.

QUALITY OBJECTIVES

- 1. To Produce 3,000 graduates annually equipped with knowledge and skills for local and global job market in their respective fields
- 2. Increase the number of qualified faculty at the level of Lecturer and above from the current 307 to 317 in 2022/2023 financial year
- 3. Improve teaching infrastructure facilities for use in pursuit of University's goals by increasing equipped lecture space area from the current 11,471m² to 14,471m² in the next four (4) years
- 4. Increase External Research and Innovation funding by at least 1% of the previous year's allocation and dissemination of research findings that positively impact the community
- 5. Promote local and international sustainable linkages and partnerships with other institutions, by undertaking five (5) Memorandum of Understandings annually



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	6
MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL	8
OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY	8
PROFESSORS OF THE UNIVERSITY	9
SCHOOLS OF MMUST	12
SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	12
Department of Geography	12
Department of Journalism and Mass Communication	12
Department of Language and Literature Education	12
Department of Social Sciences Education	12
Department of Criminology and Social Work	12
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS	12
Department of Accounting and Finance	13
Department of Economics	13
Department of Business Management	13
SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS	13
Department of Computer Science	13
Department of Information Technology	13
SCHOOL OF DISASTERMANAGEMENT AND	
HUMANITARIANASSISTANCE	13
Department of Emergency Management Studies	13
Department of Disaster Management and Sustainable Development	13
Department of Peace and Conflict Studies	14
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION	14
Department of Curriculum and Instructional Technology	14
Department of Educational Foundations	14
Department of Science and Mathematics Education	14
Department of Educational Planning and Management	14
Department of Educational Psychology	14

Thursda	y 26 th J	lanuary	, 2023
---------	----------------------	---------	--------

SCHOOL OF NURSING MIDWIFERY AND PARAMEDICAL
SCIENCES
Department of Clinical Nursing and Health Informatics
Department of Community Health and Extension
Department of Nursing, Research Education and Management
Department of Paramedical Science
Department of Reproductive Health, Midwifery and Child Health
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH BIOMEDICAL
SCIENCES ANDTECHNOLOGY
Department of Health Promotion and Sports Sciences
Department of Health Professions (Medical) Education
Department of Nutrition Sciences
Department of Optometry and Vision Sciences
Department of Medical Laboratory Sciences
Department of Public Health
DIRECTORS OF MMUST
COORDINATOR (MMUST)
UNIVERSITY CHAPLAINCY
PROGRAMME AND ORDER OF EVENTS
DECLARATION OF THE 19 TH CONGREGATION OF MASINDE
MULIRO UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
CONFERMENT OFDEGREESANDAWARD OFDIPLOMAS AND
CERTIFICATES
SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS
SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS
SCHOOL OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND
HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL OF NURSING, MIDWIFERY AND PARAMEDICAL
SCIENCES
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES AND
TECHNOLOGY
CONFERMENT OF DEGREES AND AWARD OF DIPLOMAS
AND CERTIFICATES
STATISTICS OF GRADUANDS

Chairperson

Dr Musangi J. Mutua, BA, HND (IHRM), MPA (Canberra), Ph.D(UoN). CHRP (K), MKIM, MIHRM

Members of Council

Ms. Connie O. Mogaka, B.Ed. Science (UoN), PGDEP&A (NIEPA-India), MA (JNU)

Mr. Stephen S. Mutoro, BA (UoN), MA (UoN)

Ms. Lucy W. Mugwe, MBA (MU), Rep. PS State Department for Higher Education and Research

Mr. Peter Muhia Wanjiku, B.Com, MBA (UoN). Alternate to CS,National Treasury and Economic Planning

Mr Gad G. Kiragu, LLB (UoN), DIP.((KSL), LLM (UoN)

Mr. Joshua O. Ogango, MA (Manchester, UK), PGDPA&M (Glasgow)

Ms. Jacqueline Muthoni Mwangi, LLB (CU), LL.M U (UOM, UK), MLSK

Vice Chancellor/Secretary to the Council

Prof. Solomon I. Shibairo, B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D (UBC, Canada), MKNAS

OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Chairperson of Council

Dr. Musangi J. Mutua, BA (UoN), HND (IHRM), MPA (Canberra),Ph.D (UoN). CHRP(K), MKIM, MIHRM

Vice Chancellor

Prof. Solomon I. Shibairo, B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D (UBC, Canada), MKNAS

Deputy Vice Chancellor, Academic and Student Affairs Prof. Hussein S.A. Golicha, B.Ed. (UoN), M.Sc. (KU), Ph.D (EU)

Deputy Vice Chancellor, Administration and Finance Prof. John K. Thuo, B.Com, MBA., Ph.D (UoN), CPA(K), CPS (K). Chartered Marketer

Deputy Vice Chancellor, Planning, Research and Innovation

Prof. Charles Mutai, B.Sc. (UoN), M.Sc. (Liverpool), Ph.D (Athens)

Registrar Academic Affairs

Prof. Thomas Sakwa, B.Sc. M.Phil, D.Phil (MU), MKNAS, MKIM, MPSK (Acting)

Registrar Administration

Dr Eglay Tsuma, B.Ed. (Arts) (KU), MSc. HRM (MMUST), PhD. HRM (MMUST), OD (Germany), IHRM (*Acting*)

Registrar Planning, Research and Innovation

Prof. Alice Ndiema, B.Sc., M.Sc. PhD (EU) (Acting)

Finance Officer

Mr. Jared G. O. O. Rading', B.Com. (KU), MBA CPA (K), MICPAK

Dean of Students

Dr. Benardatte M. Abwao, B.Ed, M.Ed (KU), Ph.D (MMUST)

University Librarian

Mr. Vincent Chibini, Dip. (STTI), B.Sc. M.Phil (MU) (Acting)

Principal, Technical Vocational Education and Training Institute

Prof. Basil Iro Ong'or, BSc. Agri. Eng. (EU), MSc. WR Eng. (Dar es Salaam) PhD. HWR (HU, China) (Acting)

Deputy Principal, Technical Vocational Education and Training Institute Dr. Samuel Waweru, OND, HND (Kenya Poly), PMC (Kyoto), M.Sc.Civil Eng. (JKUAT), Ph.D (MMUST), FMIET (*Acting*)

Mace Bearer

Dr. Janet Kemunto Oyaro, B.Tech (MMUST), MSc. (U Twente), PhD. (UKZN), MEBK, MIEK

Director of Corporate Communication and Marketing

Dr. Lydia Anyonje, B.Ed, (KU) MA, (UoN), Ph.D (MU)

PROFESSORS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Professor of Horticulture

Prof. Solomon I. Shibairo, B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D (UBC, Canada), MKNAS

Professor of Material Sciences

Prof. Hussein S. A. Golicha, B.Ed. (UoN), M.Sc. (KU), Ph.D (EU)

Professor of Business Management

Prof. John K. Thuo, B.Com, MBA., Ph.D (UoN), CPA (K), CPS (K). Chartered Marketer

Professor of of Pharmacology and Pharmacognosy

Prof. Charles Mutai, B.Sc. (UoN), M.Sc. (Liverpool), Ph.D (Athens)

Professor of Animal Production (Genetics and Breeding)

Prof. Jacob Wakhungu, B.Sc. (Agric), PGD (EDN, UK), M.Sc., Ph.D(UoN), MAPSK, MECRTD, MABI, MKNAS

Professor of Applied Meteorology

Prof. Silvery B. Oteng'i, B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D (UoN) FirstOrder AGROMET (INSAN)

Professor of Aquatic Biology

Prof. William Shivoga, B.Ed. (UoN), M.Ed. (KU), M.Phil (MU), Ph.D (Viena)

Professor of Civil and Structural Engineering

Prof. Sibilike K. Makhanu, B.Sc., (Nairobi), M.Sc., (Nairobi) CJL(OSAKA), DP (USCC), CADR (CArb) Ph.D (Kyoto)

Professor of Condensed Matter Physics

Prof. Thomas Sakwa, B.Sc. M.Phil, D.Phil (MU), MKNAS, MKIM, MPSK

Professor of Cultural Linguistics

Prof. Kenneth Simala, B.Ed, M.Ed, Ph.D (MU)

Professor of Diplomatic History and International Relations

Prof. Pontian G. Okoth, BA (Makerere), M.A. (Waterloo), Ph.D(California)

Professor of Economics

Prof. John Byaruhanga, BA (Makerere), M.Sc. (UoN), PhD. (Maseno)

Professor of Education

Prof. John O. Shiundu, B.Ed, M.Ed (UoN), Ph.D (McGill)

Professor of Educational Administration

Prof. Judith S. K. Achoka, B.Ed. (UoN), M.A. (McGill), Ph.D (KU)

Professor of Educational Planning

Prof. S. O. Odebero, B.Ed (EU), M.Ed. (Maseno), PhD. (EU), FIEEP

Professor of French

Prof. Muteba Kazadi, B.Ed, M.Ed (Kisangani, DRC), Ph.D (FrancheComté-Besançon, France)

Professor of Geography

Prof. Josephine K.W. Ngaira, B.Ed (UoN), M.A, Ph.D (MU)

Professor of Horticulture

Prof. Leonard S. Wamocho, DIP (EU), B.Sc. (Florida – Gainvelle), PGC (Florida – Gainvelle), M.Sc. (Clemson), Ph.D (JKUAT), HAK

Professor of Literary Communications

Prof. Egara Kabaji, B.Ed, M.A. (KU), Ph.D (UNISA)

Professor of Medicine

Prof. James A. Oloo, MBCHB, MMED (UoN), DTM &H (UK), GDipEpid (Aus) FCP (ECSACoP)

Professor of Nursing and Midwifery

Prof. Lt. Col. John Okoth, DAN (UoN), M.Phil. Ed. (Moi), PhD. (Preyer State Univ.)

Professor of Nutrition Science

Prof. Asenath J. Sigot, B.Sc, M.Sc (Central Missouri State), Ph.D (KU)

Professor of Organic Chemistry (Natural Product)

Prof. Maurice V. Omolo, Bsc. Msc., PhD. (KU)

Professor of Philosophy

Prof. Crispinous Iteyo B.A, (UoN), M.A. (UoN), PhD (Maseno

Professor of Philosophy

Prof. Kennedy Onkware, BA. (MU), M.A. (KU), Ph.D (MSU)

Professor of Plant Pathology

Prof. Hassan Were, BSc (UoN), MSc. (UoN), PhD (Hannover

Professor of Political Sciences

Prof. Frank K. Matanga, BA, M.A. (UoN), Ph.D (Rhodes)

Professor of Psychology

Prof. Peter Odera, BA (Panjab), MA, M.Phil, Ph.D (AMU), MKGCPA, MPSK

Professor of Religion

Prof. Ogodo M. J. Nandi; BA, M.A., (UoN), MBA (MU), Ph.D (MSU)

Professor of Science Education

Prof. Toili William Wanjala, B.Ed (KU), M.Ed UoE), M.Sc. Ed. (Leeds), Ph.D (MSU)

Professor of Sports Science

Prof. Edwin K. Wamukoya, B.Ed. (UoN), PGDCD, (UoN), M.Ed (KU), Ph.D (Manchester, UK).

SCHOOLS OF MMUST

SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Dean, School of Arts and Social Sciences:

Dr. Rose Auma, B.Ed, M.A, M2FLE (Rouen - France), Ph.D (MMUST) (Acting)

Department of Geography

Chair of department;

Mr. Nalianya Wasike, BA, M.A. (UoN), MAAK (DTP), RPP, LPPP, MKIP

Department of Journalism and Mass Communication

Chair of department;

Dr. Lydia Anyonje, B.Ed, (KU) M.A. (UoN), Ph.D (MU)

Department of Language and Literature Education

Dr Jairus Omuteche, B. Ed,(Arts) (UoN), MA(UoN), PhD. (Sunderland)

Department of Social Sciences Education

Chair of department;

Dr. John Ekwenye, B.A (UEA, Baraton) M.A, PhD. (AIIAS, Philippines)

Department of Criminology and Social Work

Chair of department;

Dr. Evans Oruta, BA, M.A (MMUST), PhD. (UNISA)

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

Dean of School of Business and Economics

Prof. Robert K.W. Egessa, B.Ed. (UoN), Dip, HRM (Cambridge IC- UK), MBA. (Kenyatta), Ph.D (MU), CPS (K) (KASNEB), CHRP(K) (HRMPEB) MKIM,MIHRM

Associate Dean, School of Business and Economics

Dr Mary Nelima, Dip, (KTTC) BBM (MU), MBA, (CUEA), Ph.D,(JKUAT)

Department of Accounting and Finance

Chair of department;

Dr Maniagi Musiega, Dip Ed.(KSTC), BBM(MMUST), MBA, PhD. (JKUAT), CPA(K)

Department of Economics

Chair of department;

Dr. Umulkher A. Abdilahi, B.Ed., M.A. (MMUST), Ph.D (Azteca)

Department of Business Management

Chair of department;

Dr. Evans Kwendo, B.Com, MBA (UoN), PGD, (CIM), Ph.D (MSU)

SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS

Dean, School of Computing and Informatics

Dr. Daniel Otanga, Dip (KTTC), HND (Eldoret Poly), B.Sc., M.Sc.(MU), Ph.D (Kibabii)

Department of Computer Science

Chair of department;

Dr. Dorothy Apondi Rambim, B.Sc. (MU), M'Tech (TUT), PhD. (JOOUST)

Department of Information Technology

Chair of department;

Dr. Raphael Angulu: B.Sc. CSc., M.Sc I.T, (MMUST), PhD. CSc. (UKZN, Westville)

SCHOOL OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE Dean, School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance

Dr. Ferdinand M. Nabiswa, B.Ed., M.Phil. (MU), Ph.D (MMUST)

Associate Dean, School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance

Prof. Stanley O. Omuterema, B.Ed (Tech), MSc. (MU) MPPA (KU),PhD. (MU)

Department of Emergency Management Studies

Chair of department;

Dr. Nicholas K.Ombachi, B.A., M.A., Ph.D (Maseno)

Department of Disaster Management and Sustainable Development Chair of department;

Dr. Edward Mugalavai, Dip (MTR-NRB), BA, M.Phil (MU), Ph.D (UoE)

Department of Disaster Preparedness and Engineering Management Chair of department;

Dr. Veronica M. Kiluva, Bsc. Agric. Eng (JKUAT). MSc., PhD. (MMUST)

Department of Peace and Conflict Studies

Chair of department;

Dr. Ruth Simiyu, B.Ed., (KU), M.Sc., PhD. (MMUST)

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Dean of School

Prof. Moses W. Poipoi, B.Ed., M.Phil (MU), Ph.D (MSU), MKIM, MKGCPA, MPSK.

Associate Dean, School of Education

Prof. Kennedy Bota, B.Ed (KU), M.Ed, Ph.D (Hamburg)

Department of Curriculum and Instructional Technology

Chair of department;

Prof. Aggrey Simiyu Mukasa, B.Ed. (UoN), EDM, Ph.D (SUNNY at Buffalo)

Department of Educational Foundations

Chair of department;

Dr. Eunice Kanaga Majanga, B.Ed. (KU), M.Ed. (EU), Ph.D. (MMUST)

Department of Science and Mathematics Education

Chair of department;

Dr. Raphael Ongunya, B.Sc. (EU), PGDE (MSU), M.Ed. (KU), Ph.D (MSU)

Department of Educational Planning and Management

Chair of department:

Dr. Pamela Buhere, B.Ed. (MU), M.Ed. (UoN), Ph.D (MU)

Department of Educational Psychology

Chair of department:

Dr. Edward K. Okaya, Dip. (KISE), M.A. (Birmingham), Ph.D (MSU)

SCHOOL OF NURSING MIDWIFERY AND PARAMEDICALSCIENCES

Dean, School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramedical Sciences

JohnArudo, B.Sc.N (UEAB), MPH/Epi (KU), M.Sc. Clin. Epi (Erasmus)

Associate Dean, School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramed. Sciences

Prof. Mary C. Kipmerewo, B.Sc.N, M.Sc.N, Ph.D (MU)

Department of Clinical Nursing and Health Informatics Chair of department;

Mr. Zablon Nyaberi, B.Sc.N, MSN (UoN)

Department of Community Health and Extension

Chair of department;

Mr. Gregory Okonya Sakwa, B.Sc. (UoN), M.Sc. (PUNE)

Department of Nursing, Research Education and Management Chair of department;

Dr. Damaris A. Ochanda B.Sc.N (UoN), BA (UNISA), M.A. (UNISA), Ph.D (JOOUST)

Department of Paramedical Science

Chair of department;

Dr. Tecla Sum, B.Sc. (UEA), M.Sc., Ph.D (MU)

Department of Reproductive Health, Midwifery and Child Health Chair of department;

Ms. Beatrice Mukabana, BSN (MMUST), MSN (MU)

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

Dean, School of Public Health Biomedical Sciences and Technology

Prof. Edwin K. Wamukoya, B.Ed. (UoN), PGDCD (UoN), M.Ed (KU), Ph.D (UOM, UK)

Department of Health Promotion and Sports Sciences

Chair of department;

Dr. Elizabeth Msee, B.Ed (UoN), M.Sc., Ph.D (KU)

Department of Health Professions (Medical) Education

Chair of department;

Dr. David Kaniaru: BSc.N, (U.E.A.B) KRCHN, MSc.N (KeMU), PhD. (UoN)

Department of Nutrition Sciences

Chair of department;

Dr. Rose Shikuri, B.Ed. (KU), M.Sc. (K.U) Ph.D (King's College London)

Department of Optometry and Vision Sciences

Dr Christine Wanjala BSc. JKUAT, MSc. (EU), PhD. (KU)

Department of Medical Laboratory Sciences

Chair of department;

Mr. Fidelis A. Mambo, DMLT, HD - MLT, (KMTC), B.Sc. M.Phil (MU)

Department of Public Health

Chair of department;

Dr. Maximila N. Wanzala B.Sc., PGDE (MSU), PGDEHPID (London),MCHD (GLUK), Ph.D (MMUST

DIRECTORS OF MMUST

Director, Career Services

Dr. Teresa A. Okoth, B.Ed, (MU) M. Ed. (Aga Khan) D.Ed (UNISA)

Director, Corporate Communications and Marketing

Dr. Lydia Anyonje, B.Ed, (KU) M.A. (UoN), Ph.D (MU)

Director Curriculum Review and Development

Prof. Judah M. Ndiku, B.E.d., M.Phil. (MU), Ph.D (MMUST), FMKIM

Director, Information, Communication and Technology

Mr. Apollo Waliaro, B.Sc., (JKUAT), M.Sc. (Makerere)

Director, International Relations and Academic Linkages

Dr. Catherine Aurah, Dip. Ed. (K.Sc), B.Ed., M.Sc. (MMUST), MA.Ed., Ph.D (Ball State)

Director, Open and Distance E-Learning

Prof. Gordon Nguka, Dip. Clin. M.Ed., B.Sc.PGD. Paediatrics (EU), M.Sc. (McGill), Ph.D (Emory)

Director, Postgraduate Studies

Prof. S. O. Odebero, BEd (EU), M.Ed. (Maseno), PhD. (EU), FIEEP

Director, Privately Sponsored Students Programmes and Campuses

Prof. Benedict O. Alala, Dip, (KIM) B.Ed. (MSU) MBA, Ph.D (MU)

Director, Quality Assurance

Prof. Danstone B. Lilechi, BSc, MSc (UoN), PhD (UDSM)

COORDINATOR (MMUST)

Coordinator, Kakuma Centre for Refugee Studies

Mr. Ronald M. Michieka, B.Ed., M.Ed. (KU)

UNIVERSITY CHAPLAINCY

Chaplain (Catholic and Muslim)

Rev. Fr. Dr. Kizito Muchanga, BA Phil, BA Theo, (Urbaniana), B.Ed., (KU), Ph.D (MMUST)

Chaplain (Protestant)

Rev. Prof. Willis Otuya, Dip. Ed. (MSU), BBA (KEMU), M.Phil(MU), MTheol (Shalom), Ph.D (MSU)

PROGRAMME AND ORDER OF EVENTS

Time	Activity
8.00 a.m.	Arrival of guests
8.15 a.m.	Graduands assemble
8.30 a.m.	All invited guests to be seated
8.45 a.m.	Graduands procession proceeds to the Graduation Hall
9.00 a.m.	The Academic Procession proceeds to Graduation Hall

All stand as the procession enters the Graduation Hall in the following order:

Mace Bearer,

Student Representatives,

Invited Members of Senate,

Registrars,

Finance Officer,

University Librarian,

Dean of Students,

Deans of Schools,

Professors of the University,

Representatives from other Universities,

Deputy Vice Chancellors,

Vice Chancellors of other Universities,

Members of Council.

Principal Secretary State Department of Higher Education and

Research,

Chairman of Council,

Vice Chancellor, hnólogy for Developmen

9.45 a.m. National Anthem

East African Anthem The University Anthem

Opening Prayer (Imam, Catholic Priest and

Protestant clergy)

The Vice Chancellor invokes the MMUST Statutes on Pro-Chancellor.

The Vice Chancellor declares the meeting, the 19th Congregation of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.

ENTERTAINMENT

SPEECHES

The Vice Chancellor recognizes Special guests and addresses the Congregation

Vice chancellor invites the Chairperson of Council to address the Congregation

The Chairperson of the University Council introduces Council members,recognizes Chairpersons of other University Councils present, addresses the Congregation and invites the Principal Secretary, State Department for University Education and Research to address the Congregation

The Principal Secretary State Department for Higher Education and Research addresses the Congregation

The Principal Secretary State Department for Higher Education and Research invites the Pro-Chancellor

The Pro-Chancellor addresses the Congregation

Conferment of Degrees and the award of Diplomas and Certificates of Masinde MuliroUniversity of Science and Technology

The Pro- Chancellor confers respective Degrees, and awards Diplomas and Certificates

The Vice Chancellor declares the 19th Congregation officially dissolved

NATIONAL ANTHEM

THE CONGREGATION REMAINS STANDING UNTIL THE ACADEMIC PROCESSION LEAVES THE GRADUATION SQUARE

12:00 Noon

The procession leaves the Graduation Hall, led by the Mace Bearer in the following order:

The Band,

Mace Bearer.

Pro-Chancellor.

Vice Chancellor.

Chairman of Council.

Principal Secretary State Department of Higher

Education and Research.

Members of Council.

Special Guests

Deputy Vice Chancellors,

Representatives from other Universities,

Professors of the University, Deans of Schools, Registrars, Finance Officer, University Librarian, Dean of Students, Invited Members of Senate, Four student representatives.

Luncheon for the invited guests

The Chancellor leaves at his pleasure

DECLARATION OF THE 19TH CONGREGATION OF MASINDE MULIRO UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Citation by the Vice-Chancellor declaring the Assembly as the 19th Congregation of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.

"In accordance with the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology Charter 2013 Section 7(i) and by the powers conferred upon me in the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology Statutes 2022, STATUTE LIX (4), I declare this Congregation the 19th Congregation of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology."

CONFERMENT OF DEGREES AND AWARD OF DIPLOMAS AND CERTIFICATES

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

May I call upon Deans of Schools to present graduands for conferment of Masters' degrees, bachelors' degrees and award of diplomas and certificates in the following order: -

School of Arts And Social Sciences

School of Business And Economics

School of Computing And Informatics

School of Education

School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance

School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramedical Sciences

School of Public Health, Biomedical Sciences and Technology

SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

(i) CONFERMENT OF MASTERS DEGREES

The Dean School of Arts and Social Sciences will rise and present the following Graduand for the conferment of Masters degree of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technologyafter reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following One (1) Graduand who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Arts and Social Sciences and Senate for the conferment of the following Masters Degree."

As the Dean reads out the name, the Graduand will stand as the name is called.

MASTER OF ARTS IN APPLIED LIGUISTICS

1. METRINE Nanjala Wamalwa

The Dean will then request the Graduand to sit by saying "please be seated". Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume her seat.

(ii) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Dean School of Arts and Social Sciences rise and present the following Graduand for the conferment of Bachelor's degree of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following One (1) Graduand who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Arts and Social Sciences and Senate for the conferment of the following Degree"

As the Dean reads out the name, the Graduand will stand as the name is called.

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

SECOND CLASS HONORS (LOWER DIVISION)

1. TIOKO Raphael Namoru

The Dean will then request the Graduand to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume his seat.

(iii) AWARDS OF DIPLOMAS AND CERTIFICATES

The Dean School of Arts and Social Sciences will present the following Graduands for the award of respective Diplomas and Certificates of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following Three (3) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Arts and Social Sciences and Senate for the award of Diplomas and Certificates."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

CREDIT II

WANJOHI Moses

DIPLOMA IN SOCIAL WORK AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CREDIT I

2. NGOYA Tony

CERTIFICATE IN CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Technology for Development

DISTINCTION

3. OTIENO Akinyi

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

(i) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Dean of the School of Business and Economics rises and presents Graduands for the conferment of the respective Bachelor's degrees of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation; "Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following Six (6) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Business and Economics and Senate for the conferment of the following Degrees."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

(a)Accounting Option

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (UPPER DIVISION)

- 1. ATIENO Edna Olero
- 2. MOHAMED Machiri Salim
- (b) Business Administration Option

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (UPPER DIVISION)

- 3. MAKACHIA Mercy Alusa
- (c) Purchasing and Supplies Chain Management Option

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (LOWER DIVISION

4. KULUNDU Shadrack Simon

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ECONOMICS

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (LOWER DIVISION)

- 5. OGINGA Jerry Rawlings
- 6. WAFULA Baraka

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS

(i) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Dean of the School of Computing and Informatics rise and present the following Graduand for the conferment of the Bachelors degree of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technologyafter reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir.

I have the honour to present the following One (1) Graduand who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Computing and Informatics and Senate for the conferment of the following Degree."

As the Dean reads out the name, the Graduand will stand as the name is called.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (LOWER DIVISION)

1. KIPYEGON Vincent Kobei

The Dean will then request the Graduand to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduand will altogether bow/curtsy and resume his seat.

(ii) AWARD OF DIPLOMA AND CERTIFICATE

The Dean of the School of Computing and Informatics will present the following Graduand for the award of Diploma of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir.

I have the honour to present the following Two (2) Graduand who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Computing and Informatics Senate for the award of Diploma and Certificate."

As the Dean reads out the name, the Graduand will stand as the name is called.

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

CREDIT II

1. MAINA Benard

CERTIFICATE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

CREDIT II

CHEROTICH Peris

The Dean will then request the Graduand to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume his seat.

SCHOOL OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE

(i) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Dean School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance will present the following Graduands for the conferment of the Bachelors degrees of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir.

I have the honour to present the following Four (4) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance and Senate for the conferment of the following Degrees."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (UPPER DIVISION)

AMIMO Faith Makonjio

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (LOWER DIVISION)

2. KISIA Jesse Mijungu

- 3. OMBOKO Charles Nyikuli
- 4. MASINDE Rodar

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

(ii) AWARDS OF DIPLOMAS AND CERTIFICATES

The Dean School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance will rise and present the following Graduands for the award of respective Diplomas and Certificates of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following Four (4) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance and Senate for the award of Diplomas and Certificates."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN SECURITY AND INTELLIGENCE STUDIES CREDIT II

1. GAKII Betty

DIPLOMA IN DISASTER MANAGEMENT CREDIT I

2. MUTINDA John Kitheka

CREDIT II

- 3. WANYONYI Antony Yabuna
- 4. MZEE James Emekwi

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

(i) CONFERMENT OF GRADUATE DIPLOMA

The Dean of the School of Education will rise and present the following Graduands for the conferment of the Graduate Diploma of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir.

I have the honour to present the following Two (2) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Education and Senate for the conferment of Graduate Diploma."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

- ONG'ARO Mouline Amondi
- WAMUKOYA Lawrence

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

(ii) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Dean of School of Education rise and present the following Graduands for the conferment of the respective Bachelor's degrees of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below:

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following Fifteen (15) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Education and Senate for the conferment of the following Degrees."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (ARTS)

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (UPPER DIVISION)

- 1. MAIYO Ruth Jeptanui
- 2. MUTAMBO Dennis Wamalwa

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (LOWER DIVISION)

- LWOSI Mercy 3.
- 4. MACHINI Brian Joshua
- 5. MUGANDA Isaac Onyango
- 6. MUTUNGA Bella Anyango
- 7. NAMBWAYA Melvin Omukuba
- 8. OKEMWA Moses Ngisa
- 9. OKUMU Dennis Wabwire
- 10. WERE Daniel Okello

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (SCIENCE)

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (UPPER DIVISION)

11. JELIMO Tabitha

SECOND CLASS HONOURS (LOWER DIVISION)

- 12. MOMANYI Alphonce Nyachio
- 13. ODIWUOR Steve Oballa
- OMUFUNDIA Frankline Development 14.

PASS

15. SHIUNDU Judith Auma

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

(ii) AWARDS OF DIPLOMAS

The Dean School of Education will rise and present the following Graduands for the award of Diplomas of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

[&]quot;Mr. Chancellor Sir,

in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Education and Senate for the award of Diploma."

As the Dean reads out the name, the Graduand will stand.

DIPLOMA IN PRIMARY EDUCATION CREDIT I

- 1. ALATU Emmanuel Asibir Latura
- 2. ALBEDRI Abdu Osman
- 3. ALI Abdullahi Chaluga
- 4. ANJELO Kocho Ibrahim
- 5. ASHRAF Balla Mogadam
- 6. ASILIK Rhoda Daniel
- 7. ATEM Jacob Majok
- 8. BABALLA Majdi muktar
- 9. CHUMI Lodi Lala Tutu Sale
- 10. ERCHIN Erchin Ali
- 11. HASSAN omar Hassan
- 12. KUKU Barsham Idriss
- 13. KUKU Samuel Ataib
- 14. KUMRA Butu Ali
- 15. KUTI Challo Durman
- 16. MUSA Kafoa majub
- 17. MUSA Mukhtar Yahya
- 18. NIYOMWUNGERE Nepomuscene
- 19. ODINGILA Philip Jackson
- 20. SOMOYAKA Lucien Badodo
- 21. TAMANJI Logodi Tamanji Woo Development
- 22. UNDUELO Saleh
- 23. WALID Ali Alamin
- 24. YASIR mounir Tiran

CREDIT II

- 25. AKOI Yoro Deng
- 26. AL- MIN omar kocho
- 27. AL-BESHRA Frawoun Ibrahim
- 28. BENGEHYA Elisha Alphonso
- 29. CHOL Aduh Gak
- 30. DENG Ajang Isaiah
- 31. DESI Mauwa Mema
- 32. KEIZA Hellson Jackson
- 33. KHAN James Ruot
- 34. KOLOMNI Abdalla Kuku
- 35. KUKU Yunan Almaghzen

- 36. KUOL Deng James
- 37. LONGOKO Emmanuel
- 38. LOGWE John James
- 39. MACHOK Waat Wuot
- 40. MALUAL Abraham Awech
- 41. MAWUT Wuor Chol
- 42. MAYIIK Kiir Akol
- 43. MOHAMUD Ahmed Abdi
- 44. NASRADIN Arab Sabi
- 45. ORANDI Maahmoud Ali
- 46. RODHA Nyankuer
- 47. UKONGO Amos Ukedi
- 48. VENANSIO James Lofur
- 49. YAHYA Aiman Ali

PASS

- 50. BUL Peter Deng Kuer
- 51. KALTUOM Ali Juma
- 52. LONYIA Johnson Napudan

The Dean will then request Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume his seat.

SCHOOL OF NURSING, MIDWIFERY AND PARAMEDICAL SCIENCES

(i) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Dean of School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramedical Sciences will request the Graduand for the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Nursing to rise and take the Kenya Nurses Pledge. He will then ask the Graduand to repeat after him the following pledge:

"I (Name of Graduand) do solemnly swear before Almighty God and in the presence of this assembly to observe the Nurses Code of Ethics and Conduct.

I shall faithfully practice my profession in accordance with the laid down laws and regulations as provided for in the Nurses Act Cap. 257 of the laws of Kenya.

I shall abstain from whatever is deleterious and mischievous and shall not take or knowingly administer harmful drugs.

I shall do all in my power to maintain and elevate the standard of my profession.

I shall hold in confidence all personal matters committed to me and all

family affairs coming to my knowledge in the practice of my calling. I shall endeavor to work in collaboration with other team members in the provision of health care and devote myself to the welfare of those committed to my care. So help me God."

The Dean will then request the Graduand to sit by saying "Please be seated."

The Dean of School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramedical Sciences will then present the Graduand for the conferment of the Bachelor's Degree of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below:

"Mr. Chancellor Sir.

I have the honour to present the following One (1) Graduand who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramedical Sciences and Senate for the conferment of the following Degrees."

As the Dean reads out the name, the Graduand will stand as the name is called.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

1. KANYANGI, Kageha Mercyline

The Dean will then request the Graduand to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduand will altogether bow/curtsy and resume her seat.

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

(i) AWARD OF DIPLOMAS

The Dean School of Public Health, Biomedical Sciences and Technology will rise and present the following Graduands for the award of Diplomas of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology after reading the citation stated below;

"Mr. Chancellor Sir,

I have the honour to present the following Nineteen (19) Graduands who, in the 2021/2022 Academic Year, satisfied the Board of Examiners of the School of Public Health, Biomedical Sciences and Technology and Senate for the award of Diplomas and Certificates."

As the Dean reads out the names, the Graduands will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY HEALTH DEVELOPMENT

DISTINCTION

- Abdallah Mwidau Chaka
- 2. Akoth Margret
- 3. Katana Andrew Mwangin

CREDIT I

- 4. ADHIAMBO Donah Agawa
- 5. BADRU Khadija Aidarus
- 6. KAULA Lucy Leonard
- 7. KATANA Alice Neema
- 8. KIPRONO Gideon
- 9. KURIA Peris Muthoni
- 10. MOLE Nerima Mapenzi
- 11. MWAHUYA James Mwanyae
- 12. NYABUTO Agnes Kemunto
- 13. OGINDA Joash Momanyi
- 14. OJUNJU Roseline Awuor
- 15. OUMA Derick Otieno
- 16. RUKIA Livuno Diyo
- 17. SIDI James Salome
- 18. SEBERIO Shaleen Kerubo

CREDIT II

19. Nyabega Olive Omukhango

The Dean will then request the Graduands to sit by saying "please be seated". The Graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

CONFERMENT OF DEGREES AND AWARD OF DIPLOMAS AND CERTIFICATES

CONFERMENT OF MASTERS DEGREE

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic and Students' Affairs) will rise and request all Masters Degrees recipients to stand for the conferment of their respective Masters degrees of the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology by reading the citation;

"May the recipients of the Masters Degrees stand for the conferment of the respective degrees."

The Pro-Chancellor will then rise and confer the degrees by saying:

"I admit you to the respective degrees for which you have been educated, trained, examined and qualified, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read and to do all that appertains to these degrees"

The graduates will then altogether bow/courtesy and resume their seats.

CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic and Students' Affairs) will rise and request all Bachelors degrees recipients to stand for the conferment of their respective Bachelors degrees of the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology by reading the citation;

"May the recipients of the Bachelors Degrees stand for the conferment of the respective degrees."

The Pro-Chancellor will then rise and confer the degrees by saying:

"I admit you to the respective degrees for which you have been educated, trained, examined and qualified, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read and to do all that appertains to these degrees"

The graduates will then altogether bow/courtesy and resume their seats.

AWARD OF GRADUATE DIPLOMAS

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic and Students' Affairs) will rise and request the *Graduate and Postgraduate* Diploma recipients to stand for the award of the *Graduate and Postgraduate* Diploma of the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology by reading the citation stated below;

"May the recipients of the Graduate and Postgraduate Diplomas stand for the award of the Graduate and Postgraduate Diploma."

The Pro-Chancellor will then rise and award the *Graduate and Postgraduate* Diploma by saying:

"I award you the Graduate and Postgraduate Diploma of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology."

AWARD OF DIPLOMAS

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic and Students' Affairs) will rise and request the all Diploma recipients to stand for the award of respective diplomas of the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology by reading the citation stated below;

"May all the recipients of Diplomas stand for the award of respective Diplomas."

The Pro-Chancellor will then rise and award the diploma by saying:

"I award you the respective Diplomas of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology"

AWARD OF CERTIFICATES

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic and Students' Affairs) will rise and request the all certificate recipients to stand for the award of respective certificates of the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology by reading the citation stated below;

"May all the recipients of Certificates stand for the award of respective certificates".

The Pro-Chancellor will then rise and award the certificates by citing:

"I award you the respective certificate of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology."

The Pro-Chancellor then takes his seat

The Vice Chancellor will then rise to declare the 19th Congregation officially dissolved by reading the citation;

"In accordance with the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology Charter, 2013 Section 7(i) and by the powers conferred upon me in the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology Statutes 2022, STATUTE LIX (4), I declare this Graduation Ceremony closed and the 19th Congregation dissolved."

After the National Anthem the Congregation remains standing until the Academic Procession leaves the Graduation Square.



STATISTICS OF GRADUANDS

S/N.	SCHOOL	PhD	MA/ MSc	PGD	UG	DIP	CERT	TOTAL	
TURK	TURKANA WEST STUDY CENTRE - KAKUMA								
	School of Education (SEDU)	0	0	0	0	52	0	52	
MMUS	T - MAIN CAMPUS								
	School of Arts and Social Sciences (SASS)	0	1	0	1	2	1	5	
	School of Business and Economics (SOBE)	0	0	0	6	0	0	6	
	School of Computing and Informatics (SCI)	\(\0_\)	R0 (0	1	1	1	3	
	School of Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance (SDMHA)	0	0	0	4	4	0	8	
	School of Education (SEDU)	0	0	2	15	0	0	17	
	School of Nursing, Midwifery and Paramedical Sciences (SONMAPS)	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
	School of Public Health, Biomedical Sciences and Technology (SPHBS&T)	gy0fo	DQVe	lo _l 0mo	en O	19	0	19	
	Total	0	1	2	28	78	2	111	